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October 13, 1976

Mr. George LaForme
Chevron Standard Ltd.
Minerals Staff

901 - 355 Burrard Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2G8

Dear George:

We analyzed two of your samples previously reported as IS (our
26-1001) on the heavy mineral fraction. We can now report the fol-

lowing:
Sample Wt. of S.G. >2.96 U ppm
GL-76-46 - 8 HM .0078 gm 2
36 HM .0034 2

Though the weight of the sample makes for a less confident analysis, the
presence of U minerals as discreet particles should have been discovered
via this analysis.

The other two IS samples on this report had absolutely nothing in
the heavy fraction.

Cordially,

BW COMPANY LTD.

Ken Bright
Geol. E.
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